Steve Killen

From: Robison, Adeana A. <Adeana.A.Robison@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Steve Killen

Subject: ATF Regulations and Home-based manufacturers/dealers
Steve

ATF Federal Firearms Requlations 27 CFR 478.58 states that no licensee has not right or privilege to conduct business or activity contrary to State and local laws.
Similarly, compliance with the provisions of any State or local laws affords no immunity under Federal law or requlations.

ATF Federal Firearms Requlations 27 CFR 478.00 states all business must be conducted at the licensed business location only. No transfers or sales may take
place anywhere other than the licensed business premises.

ATF does not prohibit home-based businesses, the business just has to be in compliance with local laws and ordinances. Stephenville's ordinance for home
occupations:

The occupation shall not offer a ready inventory of any commaodity for sale on the premises.

All sales of firearms, all manufacturing of firearms would have to take place on the premises.

Let me know if you need further information and if you need me to attend the meeting next week.

Dee Robison

ATF Senior Investigator
Fort Worth Area Office
817-239-4043



